

Date: Tuesday 13 March

Time: 14:00-15:00 CET, 13:00-14:00 GMT

Attendees: Rickard, Jakob, Sion, Alex, Yuri, Matthijs

1. Who will write minutes?

Matthijs.

2. Agree on the agenda

Yes.

3. Action points

- **Rickard:** Discuss "**hsm_get_key_rdata produces wrongly encoded DNSKEYs**" with the user and work towards a solution for their problem. [SOLVED]

4. Updates OpenDNSSEC

Matthijs: Fixed issues for 1.3.7 (216, 217, 218). Updated documentation on the wiki for version 1.4 (see DOCSTRUNK) and working on a redesign of the backup files for 1.4.

Jakob: Started to work on outstanding issues, the first thing is the KASP lab policy thingy.

The rest: Nothing in particular.

5. Updates Enforcer NG

No.

6. Updates SoftHSM

No.

7. Testing

Jerry and Nick are not attending, so no updates here.

8. Can we release?

We decided to start the release candidate and QA release process with 1.4.0.

- **OpenDNSSEC 1.3.7 [YES]**
 - <https://issues.opendnssec.org/browse/OPENDNSSEC/fixforversion/10726>
- **OpenDNSSEC 1.4.0a1 [YES, only need update NEWS file]**
 - <https://issues.opendnssec.org/browse/OPENDNSSEC/fixforversion/10730>
- **OpenDNSSEC 2.0.0a3 [NO]**
 - <https://issues.opendnssec.org/browse/OPENDNSSEC/fixforversion/10728>
- **SoftHSM 2.0.0 [NO]**

9. Next meeting

Tuesday 27 March 14:00-15:00 CET, 13:00-14:00 GMT

10. AOB

Yuri: Missing images in documentation for old versions (1.2 and below). Is a wordpress thing.

11. Action points

Rickard: Take a look on the missing images in documentation for old versions on the wordpress site.

Jakob: Release 1.3.7

Jakob: Release 1.4.0a1

...